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Mikelle Morra

From: pcrocker@earlylennon.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 7:09 PM
To: Mikelle Morra
Subject: Re: DCT Telecom Group, Inc.

Hello,

They share control.

Let me know if you need any further information.

Patrick

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device  

-----Original Message-----
From: "Mikelle Morra" <Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov>
Date: Wed, 20 Dec 2006 19:01:40
To:<pcrocker@earlylennon.com>, "Beth Ronfeldt" <bethr@earlylennon.com>
Subject: DCT Telecom Group, Inc.

Good Evening,
We received a application for DCT Telecom Group, Inc. and need some clarification.  The 
application shows that both Anthony F. Romano, Jr. & J. Anthony Rehak both own 50% of the 
company.  Can you let us know if one or the other have control or if they share control?  
  
Thank you in advance for your attention. 
  
Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov: <mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov> International Bureau/ Policy 
Division
202-418-7151 
  
*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only *** 
 
 
Confidential: This message and all contents contain information from the law firm of 
Early, Lennon, Crocker, & Bartosiewicz, PLC. which may be privileged, confidential or 
otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. The information is intended to 
be for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, or if you have received this 
message in error, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us 
immediately by reply email or telephone (269 381-8844) and destroy the original message 
and all attachments without retaining any copies. Thank you.


